Protest Hearing Results

2 October 2002

No.1
‘Rockabill ‘ Class 0   - Request for Redress   

Conclusion –‘ SI A2 is unclear and unfair to sailors. 



Rule 35 applies in the matter of the 30 minute time limit’.

Result – Redress granted to Rockabill and other Class 0 yachts that finished before the time limit of 13.30 hours (and extended by postponement / general recall)

Date or hearing – Wednesday 18-September 2002

No.2
Request for Redress by Race Committee under RRS 60.2(b).

Redress sought for All yachts that were scored DNF in classes 1,2,31.7,3 and Puppeteer

Conclusion – ‘The 30 minute rule in SI.A2 is prejudicial to competing yachts in the above classes and is both ambiguous and contrary to RRS 35 

Decision- All yachts in the above classes that finished within the time of 13.30 as extended for postponements and general recalls shall be marked as having finished the race in accordance with RRRS 35 and scored accordingly

Date of hearing – 20 September 2002

No.3
Merlin (CR 2) – V – Harmony ( CR 2) under Rule 18.2(a)

No. 4
Chardonnay (CR 2) –V- Merlin (CR 2) under rule 18.2 (a)


Protests inter-related and heard together.

Conclusion –

Chardonnay, Merlin, and Harmony infringed rule 18.2(a)

Harmony exonerated by taking 720 Turns penalty

Merlin exonerated under rule 64.1(b) as her action was the result of Harmony’s action.

Chardonnay is exonerated under rule 64.1(b) as her action was the result of Merlin’s action.

Decision Protest dismissed

No.5
Infinity  (Cr 0) – Request for redress

Conclusion –Race committee made the correct Individual recall signal. Infinity did not hear any communication from the RC as her radio was off.  Dur to her retiral she does not have a finish position.

Rules applicable  29.1, 29.2, 62.1(a), SI 13.1.

Conclusion – Redress not granted.

No. 6
Benola  (CR3) – V – Pilgrim Soul (CR 3)

Decision – No hearing required – Pilgrim Soul retired.

No.7
Something Fishy (CR1) – V – Mumbo Jumbo (CR1) under Rule 10

Decision – Protest Invalid

No. 8
Flying Dragon (CR1) – V – X-DIV 9 (CR1) under Rule 10

Conclusion Flying Dragon tacked onto port as he had reasonable doubt that X-DIV would have crossed ahead if Flying Dragon did not tack. Rule 10 applies.

Decision-X-DIV disqualified

No.9
Aura (17 Footer) – V –Gladys ( 17 Footer) under Rule 18

Conclusion –Aura did not keep clear under Rule 18.2(a)

Decision – Aura disqualified.

Protests No’s 3,4,5,6,7,8,9 heard 25th September 2002

No.10
  Relativity (CR3)—Request for redress under rule 29.2

Conclusion
The Race Committee acted in accordance with RRS29.2

Decision – Protest Dismissed

No.11
Marie Claire (CR3)—V—Turnabout (CR3) under rule 13

Conclusion
Protest flag not displayed at first reasonable opportunity

Decision   Protest Invalid

N0 12  Tigger (31.7)—V—Thirty Something (31.7) under rule 10

Conclusion
Tigger did not have to take any action to avoid a collision. No rule was infringed.

Decision    Protest Dismissed




Protests No’s 10,11 and 12 heard 2nd October 2002

